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Rivera, Maribel

From: corphelp

Sent: Monday, January 03, 2011 12:18 PM
To: '‘Akuara Teatro'

Subject: RE: Change Address.

Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Lee Yarbrough

internet Access Section
Florida Department of State
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes 1o provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Flerida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the jevel and quality of services provided to
you, Simply click an the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participatian.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

rom: Akuara Teatro [mailto:akuarateatrol @gmail.com]
Sent: Monday, January 03, 2011 11:03 AM
To: corphelp
Subject: Change Address.

Name Florida Non Profit Corporation "AKUARA TEATRO" WORKSHOP THEATER AVELLANEDA. INC

IABRICCEREANS

Document Nu
N10060011640

FEI/EIN - 27-4404373

Date Filed
12/17/2010

I need to change the principal address, the new address is:
8520 Sw 133 Ave Rd # 203 Miami F1 33183
My best regards, Yvonne

Ivonne Lopez Arenal ( President)
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